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TO:  Mayor Ann Campbell and Ames City Council Members 

FROM: Lieutenant Dan Walter – Ames Police Department 

DATE: November 21
st
, 2017 

SUBJECT: Beer Permits & Liquor License Renewal Reference City Council Agenda  

   
 

The Council agenda for November 28
th

, 2017, includes beer permits and liquor license renewals 

for: 

 Class C Liquor & Outdoor Service - LC0033577 - Outlaws, 2522 Chamberlain Street  

 Class B Native Wine - WBN000581 - Chocolaterie Stam, 230 Main Street 

 Class C Beer & B Native Wine - BC0029659 - Swift Stop #8, 705 24th Street  

 Class C Liquor, Catering, & Outdoor Service - LC0032319 - The Café, 2616 Northridge Parkway  

 Class B Liquor, Catering, & Outdoor Service - LB0002099 - Country Inn & Suites, 2605 SE 16th 

Street 
 

 

A routine check of police records for the past twelve months found no liquor law violations for 

Chocolaterie Stam, Swift Stop, The Café and County Inn and Suites.  

 

The check did identify 5 disorderly calls for service and 1 underage possession in and around 

Outlaws Bar in Campustown.  Evaluations of the disorderly calls were completed in detail.  In 

each of these cases the bar staff initiated the call to police after their efforts to solve the issue 

were unsuccessful. The one person cited for possession underage had a fake ID in her 

possession. Outlaws continues to attend APD sponsored ID training and takes identification 

seriously. We do not believe these violations represent problems with the overall operations of 

the bar.  

 

The police department therefore recommends renewal for all of the above licenses.  
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